
CITY OF CEDARBURG 
MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL AND 

PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWERAGE COMMISSION 
APRIL 29, 2019 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
A regular and organizational meeting of the Common Council and a special meeting of the 
Public Works and Sewerage Commission of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on 
Monday, April 29, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, 
WI, in the second floor Council Chambers.  
           

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  - Mayor Mike O’Keefe 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
4.        ROLL CALL:  Present – 

 
 
 

Common Council – Mayor Mike O’Keefe, Council 
Members Jack Arnett, Kristin Burkart,  Rick Verhaalen, 
Garan Chivinski, Patricia Thome and Rod Galbraith 
 
Public Works & Sewerage Commission – Sandy Beck, 
Robert Dries, Gary Graham, Bill Oakes, Charles 
Schumacher, Judy Guse, and Ryan Hammetter 
 

5. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES* - April 8, 2019 
 
7. COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a 

listed agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council.  At this time 
individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 minutes, time 
extensions at the discretion of the Mayor.  No action can be taken on items not listed 
except as a possible referral to committees, individuals or a future Council agenda item. 

 
8. OATHS OF OFFICE 
  
 2nd Aldermanic District - Jack Arnett 
 4th Aldermanic District  - Rick Verhaalen 
 6th Aldermanic District - Patricia Thome 
 
9. ELECTION OF COMMON COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
 
10. ELECTION OF COMMON COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE TO PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 188



11. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  
* A. Consider Resolution No. 2019-05 to amend the Comprehensive Land Use Plan-

2025 for a 5.52 acre parcel of land located south of W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. 
from the Industrial and Manufacturing classification to the High-Medium Density 
Residential Classification; and action thereon (CDA 02/21/18, Plan Comm. 
02/05/18, 03/05/18, 02/04/19 and 03/04/19) 

 
* B. Consider Ordinance No. 2019-08 to rezone the above property from M-3 

Business Park District to Rd-1 (PUD) Two-Family Residential District/Planned 
Unit Development; and action thereon (CDA 02/21/18, Plan Comm. 02/05/18, 
03/05/18, 02/04/19 and 03/04/19) 

 
12. PRESENTATIONS 
 
* A. Consider applications/conduct interviews/consider appointment to fill the 1st 

District Alderperson vacancy; and action thereon  
 
 B. Oath of Office:  Council Member 1st Aldermanic District if the above appointment 

occurs 
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 
 
* A. Consider bids received for the Highland Drive lift station contract; and action 

thereon 
 

(The Public Works and Sewerage Commission will be excused after this item) 
 

* B. Update on TID No. 3 and consider proposed amendment to agreement; and 
action thereon 

* C. Consider Ordinance No. 2019-09 amending Sec. 10-4 of the Municipal Code 
pertaining to   All-Terrain Vehicles, Utility Terrain Vehicles and Off-Road Motor 
Vehicle Operation; and action thereon 

* D. Consider Resolution No. 2019-06 designating and authorizing signatures for the 
City of Cedarburg checking and savings accounts for the ensuing year; and 
action thereon 

 
* E. Designation of City’s official newspaper for ensuing year; and action thereon 

 F. Consider Mayor O’Keefe’s appointments to various Boards, Committees, and 
Commissions; and action thereon 

* G. Review of the 2018 Annual Report 
 
* H. Consider the appointment of Samantha Landre as agent for the Cedarburg Art 

Museum & Society, Inc.; and action thereon 
 

Page 2 of 188



* I. Consider bids received for the fire department roof replacement; and action 
thereon 

  
*** J. Consider License/Permit Applications; and action thereon 
    

 1. Consider approval of new Operator License applications for the period 
ending June 30, 2019 for Brett C. Aston, Jack P. Goggin, Michael J. 
Reimer, and Stephen R. Wilson 

 
 2. Authorize issuance of a Festival Celebration Permit to Festivals of 

Cedarburg, Inc., for Strawberry Festival to be held on Saturday, June 22, 
2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m. and on Sunday, June 23, 2019 from 
10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.       

 
 3. Authorize issuance of a Festival Celebration Permit to Festivals of 

Cedarburg, Inc., for Wine and Harvest Festival to be held on Saturday, 
September 21, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m. and on Sunday, 
September 22, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.      

 
* K. Consider payment of bills dated 04/05/19 through 04/19/19, transfers for the 

period 04/14/19 through 04/22/19; and payroll for the period 03/30/19 through 
04/12/19; and action thereon 

 
14. REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
* A. Administrator’s Report 
 
15. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
** A. Comments and suggestions from citizens 
 B. Comments and announcements by Council Members  

C. Mayor’s Report  
 1. Proclamation – Poppy Day 

  

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Individual members of various boards, committees, or commissions may attend the above meeting.  It 
is possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City board,  committee or commission 
pursuant to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  
This notice does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is 
given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 188



* Information attached for Council; available through City Clerk’s Office.   
** Citizen comments should be primarily one-way, from citizen to the Council.  Each citizen who wishes to 

speak   shall be accorded one opportunity at the beginning of the meeting and one opportunity at the end 
of the meeting.  Comments should be kept brief.  If the comment expressed concerns a matter of public 
policy, response from the Council will be limited to seeking information or acknowledging that the citizen 
has been understood.  It is out of order for anyone to debate with a citizen addressing the Council or for 
the Council to take action on a matter of public policy.  The Council may direct that the concern be placed 
on a future agenda.  Citizens will be asked to state their name and address for the record and to speak 
from the lectern for the purposes of recording their comments. 

*** Information available through the Clerk’s Office. 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 

E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us 
04/25/19 ckm  

Page 4 of 188

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


 
 
  CITY OF CEDARBURG     CC20190408-1 
                                                             COMMON COUNCIL UNAPPROVED 
                                                                    April 8, 2019 
        
A regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, was held on 
Monday, April 8, 2019, at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, second floor, Council 
Chambers.  Mayor O’Keefe called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
Roll Call: Present -  Mayor Michael O’Keefe, Council Members Jack Arnett, Kristin 

Burkart, Rick Verhaalen, Garan Chivinski, Patricia Thome 
 
                             Excused – Council Member Rod Galbraith 
 
  Vacant - 1st District Council Member 
 
                      Also Present - City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, City Attorney Michael 

Herbrand, Deputy City Clerk Amy Kletzien, Police Chief Tom Frank, 
City Planner Jon Censky, Water Recycling Center Superintendent 
Eric Hackert, Police & Fire Commission Members Linda Krieg and 
Jim Salp, Patrol Officer Jacob Boldt, interested citizens and news 
media 

 
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
At Mayor O’Keefe’s request, Deputy City Clerk Kletzien verified that notice of this meeting was 
provided to the public by forwarding the agenda to the City’s official newspaper, the News Graphic, 
to all news media and citizens who requested copies, and by posting in accordance with the 
Wisconsin Open Meetings law.  Citizens present were welcomed and encouraged to provide their 
input during the citizen comment portion of the meeting. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to approve the 
minutes of the March 25, 2019 meeting as presented.  Motion carried without a negative vote with 
Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 
 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS 
 
Amber Psket, N28 W6360 Alyce Street, expressed frustration in regard to the Common Council not 
addressing the possible elimination of fluoride in the City’s water and implored them to look into 
the matter.     
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
OATH OF OFFICE – PATROL OFFICER JACOB F. BOLDT 
 
After an introduction by Police Chief Frank, Deputy City Clerk Kletzien administered the oath of 
office to Patrol Officer Jacob Boldt. 

Page 5 of 188



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190408-2 
April 8, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 
 
CONSIDER CONTRACT PROPOSAL FROM SYMBIONT ENGINEERS FOR 
PRELIMINARY COMPLIANCE ALTERNATIVES PLAN FOR THE CEDARBURG 
WATER RECYCLING CENTER; AND ACTION THEREON 
 
Superintendent Hackert explained that Symbiont has submitted a proposal for completion of the 
Preliminary Compliance Alternatives plan for total phosphorus in accordance with the Wisconsin 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit Total Phosphorus Compliance Schedule to be 
submitted to the WDNR by March 31 2020.  Superintendent Hackert reviewed the scope of work 
and the schedule to be performed by Symbiont.   
 
In answer to Council Member Arnett’s questions, Superintendent Hackert confirmed that it would 
be difficult to change companies after this work is done because it would cost more to bring another 
company up-to-speed.  However, Superintendent Hackert explained that he has been tracking the 
hours worked and will look at multiple proposals to do the end work. 
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Chivinski, to approve the 
contract proposal from Symbiont Engineers for the Preliminary Compliance Alternatives plan for 
the Cedarburg Water Recycling Center in an amount not to exceed $29,970.  Motion carried without 
a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 
 
CONSIDER REQUEST TO HIRE A REPLACEMENT POLICE OFFICER AND TO 
PROMOTE A PATROL SERGEANT; AND ACTION THEREON 
 
Chief Frank explained that veteran Sergeant Spaeth plans to retire on May 30, 2019.  He is 
requesting permission to hire an officer to replace this vacancy and also to promote an officer to 
Patrol Sergeant to take his place in that role, to maintain the authorized staffing level of 21. 
 
Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to approve the 
request to hire a replacement police officer and to promote a patrol sergeant.  Motion carried 
without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic District 1 vacant.  
 
CONSIDER OUTDOOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR THE AMERICAN 
LEGION PETER WOLLNER POST 288 AT W57 N481 HILBERT AVENUE; AND 
ACTION THEREON 
 
Planner Censky explained that the American Legion is requesting an Outdoor Alcohol Beverage 
license to serve alcohol on their recently constructed deck located off the southeast corner of their 
building.  The American Legion received Plan Commission approval of their renovation and 
expansion plans on June 5, 2017.  Now that the construction is complete, they are requesting an 
Outdoor Alcohol Beverage License to be able to serve alcohol beverages with food on the deck.  
The deck has the wall of the building on two sides and a steel rail on the opposing sides. 
 
Council Member Chivinski asked if any comments were received from the surrounding neighbors.  
Planner Censky stated that no one came forward with any comments at the Plan Commission 
meeting.   
 
Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve an 
Outdoor Alcohol Beverage license for the American Legion Peter Wollner Post 288 at W57 N481 

Page 6 of 188



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190408-3 
April 8, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 
 
Hilbert Avenue.  Motion carried without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused 
and Aldermanic District 1 vacant.  
 
CONSIDER OUTDOOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR BRANDYWINE 
RESTAURANT AT W61 N480 WASHINGTON AVENUE; AND ACTION THEREON 
 
Planner Censky explained that the Common Council granted approval last June to serve alcohol 
beverages outside within a seating area along the south and west side of their building.  While that 
outdoor use proved to be an attractive asset to their restaurant business during comfortable weather, 
it became uncomfortable when the weather turned hot.  To address that issue, they are now 
proposing to install an outdoor patio on the grassy area in the rear of the building for six tables and 
chairs and will then discontinue the use of the seating along the south side.  They do want to 
continue the use of three tables on the west side.  Access to the patio will be directly from the dining 
room through new French patio doors that will be installed along the entire length of the north wall 
of that room.  The outside seating area will be enclosed by a 6-foot high Western Red Cedar Lattice 
Top fence. 
 
In answer to Council Member Chivinski’s question, Planner Censky stated that he did not hear 
anything from surrounding neighbors who might be in favor or against the outdoor patio.  Council 
Member Chivinski explained that he heard from a constituent down the street who expressed 
sensitivity to parking and the added noise. 
 
Council Member Verhaalen explained that snow significantly narrowed Spring Street and it may 
worth considering a right turn only from Spring Street to Washington Avenue in the future. 
 
Council Member Arnett stated that the eight-foot enclosed fence will help eliminate any noise. 
 
Council Member Thome explained that an eight-foot fence is higher than is required. 
 
Planner Censky agreed that the fence will help; however, if any issues crop up the license can be 
reviewed. 
 
City Attorney Herbrand explained that Brandywine had a right-of-way license agreement for the 
south side of the building only and there will be no further need for this agreement with the 
elimination of seating on the south side.   
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to approve an 
Outdoor Alcohol Beverage license for Brandywine Restaurant at W61 N480 Washington Avenue.  
Motion carried without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic 
District 1 vacant. 
 
CONSIDER THE PROCESS THE COUNCIL WISHES TO USE TO DEVELOP 
QUESTIONS FOR THE 1ST DISTRICT ALDERMANIC VACANCY AND HOW THE 
COUNCIL WISHES TO USE THE QUESTIONS; AND ACTION THEREON 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes explained that the Common Council was given a list of 
questions to review that were used for a past vacancy.  After some discussion, a few changes were 
made and additional questions were added. 

Page 7 of 188



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190408-4 
April 8, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 
 
It was the consensus of the Common Council to accept the questions as developed at this meeting.  
 
CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2019-06 INCREASING ALLOCATED FUNDS IN THE 
GENERAL FUND; AND ACTION THEREON 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes explained that this ordinance is to allocate funds from 2018 
into the 2019 budget as encumbrances.  These projects or purchases were not completed in 2018 so 
the funds were carried over into 2019. 
 
Motion made by Council Member Verhaalen, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2019-06 increasing allocated funds in the General Fund.  Motion carried without a 
negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 
 
CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2019-04 TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM THE 
CONTINGENCY RESERVE TO TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS AND ON TO THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE 2019 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; 
AND ACTION THEREON 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes explained that this resolution is to transfer the funds from the 
contingency reserve and fund balance in General Fund to Capital Improvements street and storm 
sewer accounts for the 2019 Street Improvement project.  The bid was awarded at the March 25, 
2019 meeting with this transfer as the funding source for the amount over budget. 
 
Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Thome, to adopt 
Resolution No. 2019-04 transferring funds from the Contingency Reserve to transfer to other funds 
and on to the Capital Improvement Fund for the 2019 Street Improvement project.  Motion carried 
without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic District 1 vacant.   
 
CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2019-07 PERTAINING TO THE REGULATION OF 
MOBILE VENDORS AND MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS; AND ACTION 
THEREON 
 
City Attorney Herbrand explained that this ordinance is a proposed amendment to the original 
regulation of Mobile Vendors and Mobile Food Establishments ordinance that was adopted by a 
prior Council.  The two themes of change to this license are to change the approval authority from 
the Plan Commission to the City Clerk after review by City staff and the Police Department and to 
add an exemption for City fundraising activities.   
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes explained that the exemption would allow fundraising for the 
Cedarburg Friends of Parks & Recreation at the Community Pool and Cedar Creek Park. 
 
Council Member Verhaalen said that he does not want to prohibit a child from selling lemonade 
from a stand in their yard.  City Attorney Herbrand said that the City has no interest in regulating 
this type of stand.  There is also an exemption for private parties to include food trucks. 
 
Council Member Arnett said that the license is not used much.  Council Member Verhaalen stated 
that it was adopted to restrict mobile vendors from competing with brick and mortar restaurants. 

Page 8 of 188



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190408-5 
April 8, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 
 
Council Member Arnett would like to see more mobile vendors downtown because it adds vibrancy.  
This amendment will speed up the application process. 
 
Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Thome, to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2018-07 pertaining to the regulation of mobile vendors and mobile food 
establishments.  Motion carried without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused 
and Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 
 
CONSIDER LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS; AND ACTION THEREON 
 
Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Verhaalen, to approve 
new Operator License applications for the period ending June 30, 2019 for Gia M. Fazal and Sarah 
F. Prasser.  Motion carried without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused and 
Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 
 
Motion made by Council Member Verhaalen, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve 
issuance of a 6-month Class “B” Beer license to GG & KR LLC, Gordon M. Goggin, Agent, for 
The Stilt House Concessions, N52 W5925 Portland Road, from May 1, 2019 to October 31, 2019.  
Motion carried without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic 
District 1 vacant.    
 
CONSIDER PAYMENT OF BILLS DATED 03/22/19 THROUGH 03/29/19, TRANSFERS 
FOR THE PERIOD 03/16/19 THROUGH 04/03/19; AND PAYROLL FOR THE PERIOD 
03/16/19 THROUGH 04/03/19; AND ACTION THEREON  
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to approve 
payment of bills dated 03/22/19 through 3/29/19, transfers for the period 3/16/19 through 4/3/19; 
and payroll for the period 3/16/19 through 4/3/19.  Motion carried without a negative vote with 
Council Member Galbraith excused and Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes reported that Sandy Welch began full-time employment. 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes and City Attorney Herbrand had a recent conference call with 
AT&T regarding a lease agreement on the monopole.  The plan is to present it to the Common 
Council at the May 13 meeting. 
 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS - None 
 
COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
Council Member Thome reported that the Fire Department Award night was impressive and 
expressed appreciation for the Department’s work. 
 
Council Member Burkart heard that the Cedarburg Fire Department was involved in mutual aid for 
the fire in Bayside.  The Department worked all day and did very well. 
 

Page 9 of 188



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190408-6 
April 8, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
  
Mayor O’Keefe presented three Proclamations: 

• Municipal Treasurer’s Week – April 14-20, 2019 
• Municipal Clerk’s Week – May 5-11, 2019 
• National Library Week – April 7-13, 2019 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Verhaalen, to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:46 p.m.  Motion carried without a negative vote with Council Member Galbraith 
excused and Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 
              
      Amy D. Kletzien, MMC/WCPC 
      Deputy City Clerk 

Page 10 of 188



 
 CITY OF CEDARBURG 

MEETING DATE:    April 29, 2019                                                             ITEM NO: 11. A. & B. 
 
TITLE:    
A. Consider Resolution No. 2019-05 to amend the Comprehensive Land Use Plan-2025 for a 

5.52-acre parcel of land located south of W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. from the Industrial and 
Manufacturing classification to the High-Medium Density Residential Classification; and 
action thereon (CDA 02/21/18, Plan Comm. 02/05/18, 03/05/18, 02/04/19 and 03/04/19) 

 
B. Consider Ordinance No. 2019-08 to rezone the above property from M-3 Business Park 

District to Rd-1 (PUD) Two-Family Residential District/Planned Unit Development; and action 
thereon (CDA 02/21/18, Plan Comm. 02/05/18, 03/05/18, 02/04/19 and 03/04/19) 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   

After months of meeting with the Plan Commission, and one with the Community Development 
Authority, Mr. James has received Plan Commission recommendation to amend the Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan from the Industrial and Manufacturing classification to the High-Medium classification 
for the vacant 5.52-acre parcel located south of W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. The Plan Commission 
also recommended rezoning the site from M-3 Business Park District to Rd-1 (PUD) Two-Family 
Residential District and Planned Unit Development District for Mr. James’s Two-Family condominium 
project consisting of 13 structures, 26 units, located along a single private cul-de-sac that stretches 
from Evergreen Boulevard to a dead end at the Interurban Trail. Pedestrian access will be provided 
to the Interurban Trail. This project will be restricted to seniors 55 years and older and accordingly 
the buildings are designed with them in mind. They will have no second floor or basement; and yard 
maintenance and snowplowing will be handled by the homeowners’ association.  
 
Architecturally, the applicant worked with the Plan Commission to achieve the quality design shown 
in plans before you, but he understands that additional work is necessary to secure Plan 
Commission approval of all building elevations. The plans before you show a combination of side 
entry garages and front facing garages, diversity of the roof accents, different colors for the front 
pedestrian doors, the depth of his porches at 6 feet and a series of columns are shown across the 
front of the porches. The intersection with Evergreen Boulevard has been extended to provide a 
vista and the public sidewalk along Evergreen Boulevard is now shown across the full frontage of his 
property.  
 

Nonconformity to Standard: 
According to the PUD Ordinance, the Plan Commission and the Common Council must 

acknowledge and recognize that through this zoning change you are approving the departures, listed 

below, from the standards of development as set forth in the City’s Zoning Code, land division 

ordinance and other City regulations. Staff’s review of these plans indicates the following departures 

from the standards: 

 

1. GENERAL STREET DESIGN STANDARDS 

 Code Requirement – SEC 14-1-70(p) Cul-de-sacs                      

 Cul-de-sacs shall not exceed seven hundred fifty (750) feet in length. 

Departure – Proposed cul-de-sac length = 1,020 feet. 

 

 

 

Page 11 of 188



 

2. RD-1 TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

Code Requirement – SEC 13-1-50(g) Setback and Yards 

There shall be a minimum building front yard of twenty-five (25) feet from the right-of-way of 

all streets and a rear yard of 25. 

Departure – The proposed front yard, which is to be measured for the edge of street 

pavement, ranges from 14’ to 20’ back to the buildings. 

Departure – The proposed rear yard for Building 14 is 11 feet. 

 

3. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP, CONDOMOMINIUM AND 

LAND DIVISION; REVIEW AND APPROVAL 

Code Requirement – SEC 14-1-42(e) Street Dedication 

Dedication of streets and other public areas shall require, in addition, the owner’s 

certification and the mortgagee’s certificate in substantially the same form as required by 

Section 236.21 (2)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

Departure – The proposed cul-de-sac will be private and therefore there will be no 

dedication.  

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  

The Community Development Authority reviewed this proposal on 2/21/2018 and recommended 

approval. After many months of review and deliberation, the Plan Commission recommended 

approval by unanimous vote at their March 4,2019 meeting subject to the following: 

 

1. While the applicant proposes a 1,020-foot-long private cul-de-sac which exceeds the 

maximum length of 750 feet allowed by Code, the Police Chief prefers the cul-de-sac as 

proposed for crime prevention. 

2. The applicant will be required to pay all impact fees at the time of building permit acquisition. 
3. For informational purposes, there is an existing siren located at the east end of this property. 
4. As part of his future plan submittal, the applicant will be required to submit sanitary sewer, 

watermain, storm sewer, site grading, storm water management and lighting plans. 
5. The sanitary sewer and watermain will be dedicated to the public and all other utilities and the 

streets will be private. 
6. Each unit shall have its own sanitary sewer and water laterals. A common storm lateral for 

sump pump discharge will be allowed. 
7. The applicant shall provide private street lighting consisting of L.E.D. coach lights (40 watt) on 

12-foot poles spaced every other lot. Use 1½ cable in duct or 2” conduit (No direct buried 
cable). 

8. All water distribution construction shall comply with Cedarburg Light and Water specifications.  
9. Single water service from the main shall be split at property line with individual lines going into 

each unit. 
10. Water service curb stops shall be installed in the grass area only as they will not be allowed in 

the driveways. 
11. Recommend a crowned road cross section with 24-foot asphalt pavement and 30-inch 

concrete curb and gutter.  
12. City standard for private road is 5-inch asphalt on 9-inch crushed stone base. 
13. The 5-foot wide path at the east end of cul-de-sac shall be constructed to connect with the 

Interurban Trail path. 
14. A 24-foot gravel emergency drive, blocked by bollards, shall extend from the end of the cul-

de-sac to Pioneer Road. 
Page 12 of 188



 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:   
 Development Impact Fees: 26 units @ $8,070.84/unit = $209,841.84 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Plan Commission minutes from the 2/5/2018, 3/5/2018, 1/7/2019, 2/4/2019 and 3/4/2019 
meetings. 

 Community Development Authority Minutes from the 2/21/2018 meeting. 
 Drawings 
 Proposed Ordinance and Resolution 

 
INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Greg James, Condo Development, Inc. 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Jonathan P. Censky, City Planner, 262-375-7610 
 

 

Page 13 of 188



 

 

CITY OF CEDARBURG 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-05 

 

A Resolution Amending the City of Cedarburg  

Comprehensive Land Use Plan - 2025 

for the 5.52 Acre Parcel Located South of 

W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Cedarburg, pursuant to the provisions of Section 62.23 of the Wisconsin 

Statutes, has created a City Plan Commission; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has prepared a plan for the physical development of the City of 

Cedarburg and environs, said plan known as The City of Cedarburg Smart Growth Comprehensive Plan -2025 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission on the 7
th

 day of January 2008 recommended the 

aforementioned Comprehensive Plan and on the 25
th

 day of February 2008 the Common Council adopted the 

plan; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the adopted Land Use Plan classifies this site as future Industrial and Manufacturing uses 

as shown on the Land Use Map; and  

 

 WHEREAS, a proposed residential condominium development of this property would require changing 

the Industrial and Manufacturing classification to the High-Medium Density Residential classification; and    

 

 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission reviewed the requested amendment on January 7, 2019, February 4, 

2019 and March 4, 2019, and the Common Council held a public hearing on April 29, 2019 to consider 

amending the Plan and found such change to be appropriate and compatible with the existing and future nearby 

uses. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 66.1001(4)(b) of the Wisconsin 

Statutes, the City of Cedarburg Common Council on the 29
th

 day of April, 2019 hereby amends The City of 

Cedarburg Smart Growth Comprehensive Land Use Plan - 2025, as follows:  the 5.52 acre parcel located south 

of W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. is hereby classified as High-Medium Density Residential in the Comprehensive 

Land Use Plan – 2025. 

  

 Passed and adopted this 29
th

 day of April 2019. 

 

        _________________________________ 

        Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________ 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

___________________________________ 

Michael P. Herbrand, City Attorney 

Page 14 of 188



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-08 

 

An Ordinance Rezoning the 5.52 Acre Parcel 

Located South of W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. 

 

The proposed ordinance having been submitted to the City Plan Commission for recommendation 

and notice having been given pursuant to Wis. Statute, the Common Council of the City of 

Cedarburg, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

The following described real estate situated in the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, 

presently being in the M-3 Business Park District is hereby rezoned to Rd-1 (PUD) 

Two-Family Residential District/Planned Unit Development: 

 

 Being a part of the SE ¼ of Section 34, T 10 N, R 21 E, in the City of Cedarburg, 

Ozaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:  

 

Commencing at the SW corner of the SE ¼ of said Section 34, thence N 02°32’40” 

W, 33.00 feet, thence N 87°09’11” E, 40.00 feet to the intersection of the northerly 

right-of-way line of Pioneer Road and the easterly right-of-way line of Evergreen 

Boulevard, thence N 02°32’40”W, 335.00 feet to the southwest corner of Lot 2 of 

CSM 2361, said point being the point of beginning; 

 

 Thence continuing along the easterly right-of-way of Evergreen Boulevard, N 

02°32’40” W, 0.83 feet, thence 100.18 feet along a curve to the left, whose chord 

bears N 16°32’40” W. 99.19 feet (1 = 28°00’00”, R = 205.00 feet), thence along said 

right-of-way N 30°32’40” W, 157.25 feet, thence N 87°10’25” E, 915.85 feet, thence 

S 62°50’50” E, 71.83 feet, thence n 87° 09’11” E, 89.70 feet, thence S 0°42’ 39” W, 

529.20 feet, thence S 87°09’11” W 50.08 feet, thence N 0°42’39” E, 328.63 feet, 

thence S 87°09’11” W, 908.66 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

Tax Key No.  13-034-14-022.00 and 13-034-14-000.01 

 

Said parcels contain 5.52 acres, more or less. 

 

This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as provided by law. 

 

Passed and adopted this 29
th

 day of April 2019. 

 

       ________________________________ 

      Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor 

 

Countersigned: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michael P. Herbrand, City Attorney 

Page 15 of 188



21
'

48'

28'

24'13-164-01-06-000

13-164-01-02-000

13-164-01-01-000

1

W
is

co
ns

in
 E

le
ct

ric
 P

ow
er

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay

County (Pioneer Road)
 Highway C

13-034.14.000.01

5.52 AC

13-034-14-022.00

13-034-14-021.00

EV
ER

G
RE

EN
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD

13-034-15-019.00
03-034-15-009.00 03-034-15-010.00

03-034-15-011.00 13-034-15-012.00

13-034-15-013.00 13-034-15-014.00

N87°10'25"E  709.30'

S0
°4

2'
39

"W
  
52

9.
20

'

S87°09'11"W
50.08'

N
0°

42
'3

9"
E 

 3
28

.6
3'

S87°09'11"W  908.66'

25'
25'

44'44'

3.5'

15'

32'

50'

25'

15'

25
'

30' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

DRIVEWAY, DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

PHEASANT
COURT

PIONEER ROAD
C.T.H. "C"

LOT 1
CSM 2784

OUTLOT 1
CSM 2784

LOT 1
CSM188

LOT 1
CSM1083

LOT 3
CSM 3769

13-034-15-018.00

LOT 2
CSM 3769

13-034-15-017.00

LOT 1
CSM 3769

UNPLATTED LANDSUNPLATTED LANDSUNPLATTED LANDSUNPLATTED LANDS

PHEASANT HEIGHTS
CONDOMINIUM

LOT 1
EVERGREEN

EVERGREEN DUPLEX

CONDOMINIUM

N02°32'40"W
0.83'

EX. WALK

.

100.18'

(RAD
. 205')

PROP. WALK

POND

EX. METAL
BUILDING

LOT 2
CSM 2784

46
'

21
'

24'

21'

5' WIDE
PATH

O
ZA

U
KE

E 
IN

TE
R
U

R
BA

N
 T

R
AI

L

6
10

2 4

8

5 7 9
11 13

31

UNIT 1UNIT 2

UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2

UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 1 UNIT 2

S62°50'50"E  71.83' N87°09'11"E  89.70'

N87°10'25"E  206.55'

12
' W

ID
E 

G
R
AV

EL
 E

M
ER

G
EN

CY
 D

R
IV

EW
AY

GATE

24" ROLL OVER
CURB (TYP)

34'

48'

25' 12

UNIT 1 UNIT 2

32'

25'
25'

25'
25'

44'

31'

33'

31'

31'

31'

38'

32'32'32'32'

32'35'

11
'

14'

28'

PROP. WALK

52'

48
'

24' 33'

N30°32'40"W

157.25'

33'

21' 45'

44'44'

33'

33'

20'

20'

32'

32'

32'

26'

26'
21'

33'33'33'

104.0'

4,324 S.F.

PRCH. PRCH.

GAR. GAR.

80.00'

54
.0

'

54
.0

'

20.0' 6.
0'

6.
0' 20.0'PRCH. PRCH.

48
.0

0'

54
.0

0'

40.0'40.0'

20.0'20.0'

4,160 S.F.

TWO FAMILY RANCH
DETAIL

CEDARBURG TRAIL CONDOMINIUM = 240,762 S.F. (5.5 AC)
PROPOSED  = 14 BUILDINGS (28 UNITS)

GAR. GAR.

10
.0

'

10.0'

32
.0

'

39.0'

6.
0'

6.
0'39.0'

32
.0

'

10.0'

10
.0

'

13.0'13.0'

42.0' 42.0'

BEING ALL OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 2784,
LOCATED IN THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SEC. 34 T.10N., R.21E.,

IN THE CITY OF CEDARBURG, OZAUKEE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

20 400

10 200

PHEASANT
COURT W

AS
HI

NG
TO

N 
AV

E

PIONEER RD

COMMERCE CT

OZ
AU

KE
E 

IN
TE

RU
RB

AN
 T

RA
IL

PARTRIDGE
COURT

EV
ER

GR
EE

N
BL

VD

CEDARBURG TRAIL

LOCATION MAP

CEDARBURG TRAIL CONDOMINIUM
CITY OF CEDARBURG, OZAUKEE COUNTY, WI.

CONDD 144784
MARCH 05, 2019

Page 16 of 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.942 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12 ACS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.906 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.944 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.942 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.980 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.153 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.S.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET



Page 17 of 188



Page 18 of 188



Page 19 of 188



Page 20 of 188



Page 21 of 188



Page 22 of 188



Page 23 of 188



Page 24 of 188



Page 25 of 188



Page 26 of 188



Page 27 of 188



Page 28 of 188



Page 29 of 188



Page 30 of 188



Page 31 of 188



Page 32 of 188



Page 33 of 188



Page 34 of 188



Page 35 of 188



Page 36 of 188



CITY OF CEDARBURG 

POLICY/PROCEDURE MANUAL 

 

SUBJECT: FILLING ALDERMANIC POSITION VACANCIES           CC-20A 

 

 

General: In order to provide the citizens of the City of Cedarburg with appropriate 

representation, a uniform procedure shall be used by the Common Council 

to fill vacancies in the elected position of alderperson. 

  

Procedures: 1. Whenever an aldermanic position becomes vacant under the 

 conditions listed in Sec. 17.03, Stats., the vacancy is filled by 

 Common Council appointment, except when a recall election is 

 held.  An alderperson shall be chosen from interested candidates 

 residing within the affected district.  A person so appointed shall 

 hold office until a successor is elected and qualified. 

 

2. a)   If a vacancy occurs on or before December 1, and the term 

does not expire the following April, unless otherwise ordered by 

the Council, a successor is chosen at the spring election.   

b)  If the vacancy occurs after December 1 preceding the first 

Tuesday in April, a successor is appointed and the election is held 

in April of the second year following the December cutoff date. 

c)  If a vacancy occurs between January 1 and May 31 of the 

second year of the unexpired term, Council appoints a person to fill 

the vacancy and has the option to order a special election 

concurrent with the November election. 

 

 3. The City Clerk shall advertise the vacant position through a news 

 release and/or paid advertisement in the City’s official newspaper. 

 

4. Resumes from interested candidates shall be submitted to the City 

Clerk in accordance with a stipulated deadline and interviews 

scheduled before the Common Council.  Candidates may submit 

references from individual citizens within their district.  Prior to 

being considered by the Council, all candidates shall complete and 

sign a Declaration of Qualifications, in a form deemed acceptable 

to the City Attorney, and as provided by the City Clerk.   

 

 5. Interviews and voting are conducted in Open Session Common 

 Council meetings.  As with all open sessions, interested news 

 media and public will be present throughout the entire process.  No 

 public input will be taken during the interview or voting process. 

 

 6. Written questions which have been prepared by Council Members 

 will be provided to each candidate in advance of the oral 

Page 37 of 188



 interviews.  Candidates will provide oral responses to these 

 questions during the interview process. 

 

 7. Interviews will be conducted with questions presented alternately 

 to candidates.  All candidates may be present throughout the 

 interview process. 

 

 8. After all interviews have concluded, the Council may discuss 

 qualifications of candidates.  The Council may recall individual 

 candidates to clarify any issue previously discussed. 

 

 9. Each Council Member votes for one candidate.  The individual 

 receiving the least number of votes on the first ballot will no longer 

 be considered a candidate and additional balloting continues using 

 the same process until only one candidate receives a majority of 

 votes cast.  There may be additional discussion by Council 

 Members between each vote.  A candidate must receive a majority 

 of votes from the Council, but not less than three, to be elected.  

 An abstention by a Council Member during the voting process is 

 not considered a vote. 

 

 10. In the case of a tie vote for the final two candidates for an 

 aldermanic position, the mayor will break the tie. 

 

 11. Following the completion of balloting, a formal motion is in order 

 to appoint the selected candidate to complete the unexpired term of 

 office. 

 

 12. Council voting is done by paper ballot and the voting results are 

 announced.  Ballots must contain the name of the person voting, as 

 well as the name of the person voted for, so that the vote of each 

 member can be ascertainable. 

 

 13. The oath of office is administered by the City Clerk and the 

 responsibilities and term of office are assumed. 

 

Approved:    3/14/94 

Adopted:      3/28/94 

Revised:       1/26/98 

Revised:       2/23/98  

Revised:       6/14/04 

Revised:       12/8/08 

Revised:       8/25/14 

Page 38 of 188



QUESTIONS FOR ALDERMANIC DISTRICT 1 CANDIDATES 
April 29, 2019 

 
 
 
 
1. What factors have motivated you to seek appointment to the Common Council at 

this time?  With this appointment being until April 2020, are you planning to run 
for this office in April of 2020? 

 
2. What do you feel the role of local government is? How do you prioritize the 

duties? 
  
3. What is your point of view regarding growth for Cedarburg?   
 
4. There are generally two approaches to serving as a member of the Common 

Council:   
 

I have been elected to this position and must do what is best for the City, or,  
 

I must follow the will of the majority of my constituents.   
  

Which of these two approaches do you think most closely describes your 
position?  Why? 

 
5. As a Council Member, how would you deal with a recommendation from a board, 

commission or committee or department head with which you do not agree? 
 
6. What factors should be considered before proceeding with economic 

development initiatives? 
 
7. Cedarburg's Historic District and festivals are considered primary tourism 

attractions.  As a Common Council Member, how do you balance supporting  
these assets along with responsibilities to the residents and taxpayers? 

 
8. What concerns you about the future of our City?  And what opportunities do you 

see? 
 
 
 

All applicants will be allowed a two minute closing statement. 
 

Page 39 of 188



Page 40 of 188



Page 41 of 188



Page 42 of 188



Page 43 of 188



Page 44 of 188



Page 45 of 188



Page 46 of 188



Page 47 of 188



Page 48 of 188



Page 49 of 188



Page 50 of 188



Page 51 of 188



Page 52 of 188



Page 53 of 188



Page 54 of 188



Page 55 of 188



Page 56 of 188



Page 57 of 188



Page 58 of 188



Page 59 of 188



Page 60 of 188



Page 61 of 188



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 

MEETING DATE: April 29, 2019                                                                         ITEM NO:  13. A. 

 

 

TITLE: Consider bids received for the Highland Drive lift station contract; and action thereon. 

 

 

    

ISSUE SUMMARY: Staff advertised and received bids for replacement of the Highland Drive lift station. A 

total of three bids were received, and the low bid was submitted by Staab Construction of Marshfield, WI in the 

amount of $1,687,000. 

 

The City recently awarded a contract to Staab to make repairs to the Columbia Mills Dam, and having one 

contractor complete both projects at this location will definitely simplify coordination.  

 

      

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends award of the Highland Lift Station Construction Contract 

to Staab Construction for $1,687,000 subject to DNR final plan approval.      

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: The Public Works and Sewerage 

Commission will be meeting jointly on April 29th with the Common Council to address this item.   

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: $1.5 million was budgeted for the lift station replacement, however, given the 

difficult bid environment we are experiencing, the $1,687,000 bid looks very good.   

 

  

 

ATTACHMENTS: Bid tabulation                                  

 

                                                              

                                                                   

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Tom Wiza/Eric Hackert 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Tom Wiza-Director of Engineering and Public Works 

                                                                262-375-7610 

                                                                Eric Hackert-Water Recycling Supt. 

                                                                262-375-7900 
  
 
                                      
                                       

 

Page 62 of 188



City of Cedarburg - Highland Drive Lift Station Replacement  

Item Description Units Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

A Lump Sum Bid Amount LS 1 1,536,750.00$      1,536,750.00$      1,686,075.00$      1,686,075.00$      1,763,000.00$      1,763,000.00$      

Item Description Units Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

B Allowance for Dewatering LS 1 30,000.00$            30,000.00$            30,000.00$            30,000.00$            30,000.00$            30,000.00$            

Item Description Units Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

C Rock Removal by Mechanical Methods

Wet Well and Valve Vault CY 390 225.00$                 87,750.00$            111.00$                 43,290.00$            121.00$                 47,190.00$            

Pipe Trenches, Manholes, and Generator Building CY 130 250.00$                 32,500.00$            427.00$                 55,510.00$            189.00$                 24,570.00$            

Subtotal = 120,250.00$         Subtotal = 98,800.00$            Subtotal = 71,760.00$            

Item Description Units Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

D Rock Removal with Use of Explosives

Wet Well and Valve Vault CY 390 NO BID NO BID 101.00$                 39,390.00$            118.00$                 46,020.00$            

Pipe Trenches, Manholes, and Generator Building CY 130 NO BID NO BID 201.00$                 26,130.00$            185.00$                 24,050.00$            

Subtotal = NO BID Subtotal = 65,520.00$            Subtotal = 70,070.00$            

Total Bid Amount with Rock Removal by Mechanical Means (A+B+C) 1,687,000.00$      1,814,875.00$      1,864,760.00$      

Total Bid Amount with Rock Removal by Use of Explosives (A+B+D) NO BID 1,781,595.00$      1,863,070.00$      

BID TAB

Staab Construction Corp. Dorner Inc. PTS Contractors, Inc.

Page 63 of 188



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE:    April 29, 2019                                              ITEM NO:  13. B. 

 

 

                           

TITLE:    Update on TID No. 3 and consider proposed amendment to agreement; and action thereon 

 

 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:    TID No. 3 was created as of January 1, 2015 for development of the property on the 

corner of Washington Avenue and Mill Street.  The developer’s agreement requires added value to the property 

of at least $950,000 by January 1, 2020.   

 

The developer will come before you to request an extension of 12 months to the requirement.   

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Extend the agreement.  It was the intent at approval that should issues 

arise, there was an opportunity for the developer to request an amendment. 

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  None  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Original developer’s agreement 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Greg Zimmerschied 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, 375-7606 

 
      

 

 

 

Page 64 of 188



Page 65 of 188



Page 66 of 188



Page 67 of 188



Page 68 of 188



Page 69 of 188



Page 70 of 188



Page 71 of 188



Page 72 of 188



Page 73 of 188



Page 74 of 188



Page 75 of 188



CITY OF CEDARBURG ORDINANCE 2019-09 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10, CHAPTER 4 

OF THE CITY OF CEDARBURG CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Cedarburg has previously enacted an ordinance prohibiting the 

operation of utility terrain vehicles within the City, except in strict conformity with Section 

23.33 of the Wisconsin Statutes, as permitted by Wis. Stat. § 23.33(11)(am)(1); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Cedarburg wishes to amend the ordinance to permit the 

operation of utility terrain vehicles by municipally-authorized operators during special 

events on designated routes; 

THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg does ordain as follows: 

1. The text of existing Sec. 10-4-2, entitled “Restrictions on ATV and UTV 

Operation”, shall become subsection (a) of said section. 

 

2. The following text shall become subsection (b) of said section: 

(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, an operator authorized under state statutes 

and further authorized by the Cedarburg Police Department may operate a utility 

terrain vehicle on the following designated utility terrain vehicle routes only during 

such time periods designated by the Cedarburg Police Department as being 

necessary to provide logistical support to a special event: 

 1. Bridge Road from Evergreen Boulevard to Mequon Avenue; 

 2.  Center Street from Hanover to Washington Avenue; 

 3.  Cleveland Street from Evergreen Boulevard to Washington Avenue; 

 4.  Columbia Road from Mequon Avenue to Washington Avenue; 

 5.  Hanover Avenue from Cleveland Avenue to Western Road; 

 6.  Hilbert Avenue from Portland Road to Spring Street; 

 7.  Mequon Avenue from Bridge Road to Columbia Road; 

 8.  Mill Street from Hanover to Portland Road; 

9.  Portland Road from Columbia Road to Hilbert Avenue; 

10.  Riveredge Drive from Bridge Road to a point even with the south 

property line of W62N732 Riveredge Drive; 

 11. Spring Street from Hilbert to Washington Avenue; 

 12. Turner Street from Hanover Avenue to Washington Avenue; 

 13. Washington Avenue from Bridge Road to Spring Street; 

14. Western Road from Hanover Avenue to Washington Avenue, 

except that UTVs may operate west of Hanover Avenue for the sole 

purpose of traveling directly to or from the fuel station located at the 

intersection of Western Road and Wauwatosa Avenue for the 

purpose of obtaining fuel. 

 

Page 76 of 188



3.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force after its passage and 

publication as provided by law. 

 

Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg on April 29, 

2019. 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Michael O’Keefe, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Michael P. Herbrand, City Attorney 

Page 77 of 188



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-06 

 

A Resolution designating Depositories and Authorizing Signatures 

for the City of Cedarburg Checking and Savings Accounts 
 

 RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, that the following 

banking institutions or their successors: 

 

 Associated Bank, Grafton Wisconsin 

 U.S. Bank, Cedarburg & Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

 BMO Harris Bank, Milwaukee & Cedarburg, Wisconsin 

 Local Government Investment Pool, State of Wisconsin 

 Cornerstone Community Bank, Grafton, Wisconsin 

 Port Washington State Bank, Cedarburg, Wisconsin 

 Commerce State Bank, Cedarburg & West Bend, Wisconsin 

  

qualified as depositories under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, shall be and are hereby 

designated until further action as public depositories for all monies coming into the hands of the 

City Administrator/Treasurer of the City of Cedarburg, State of Wisconsin, and all other city 

officers included in the provisions of Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that Port Washington State Bank, Cedarburg, Wisconsin, be 

designated as the working bank for May 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020 and that the Common 

Council and the City Administrator/Treasurer be authorized and directed to distribute the city 

funds. 

 

 RESOLVED FUTHER, that the City Administrator/Treasurer be hereby instructed to 

deposit city funds only in such institutions as may be approved by the State of Wisconsin 

Investment Board and are eligible to receive public funds. 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that the depositories shall furnish collateral for city funds on 

deposit pursuant to Investment Policy FC-4. 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that withdrawal or disbursement from any of the above named 

depositories shall be by order check, written wire transfer, telephone wire transfer, or other 

money transfer techniques, and, in the case of savings accounts, by savings withdrawal form, as 

provided in Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  Written and telephone wire transfers 

shall be in accordance with the named depositories guidelines and shall only be made by 

authorized personnel.  In accordance therewith all order check and savings withdrawal forms, 

effective immediately, shall be signed by any three of the following persons: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 78 of 188



Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

Christine L. Mertes, City Administrator/Treasurer 

Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor or 

                                  , Acting Mayor 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that in lieu of their personal signatures, the following 

signatures, which have been adopted by them as below shown: 

 

Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor 

 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

Christine L. Mertes, City Administrator/Treasurer 

 

may be affixed on such order checks and savings withdrawal forms that any one of the above 

named depositories shall be fully warranted and protected in making payment on any other check 

bearing such facsimiles notwithstanding that the same may have been placed thereon without the 

authority of the designated person or persons. 

 

 Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg this 29
th

 day of  

April, 2019. 

 

 

       ___________________________ 

       Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

       

Michael P. Herbrand, City Attorney 

 

 

Page 79 of 188



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE:         April 29, 2019                                                    ITEM NO:    13. E. 

                           

TITLE: Consider designation of City’s Official Newspaper for ensuing year; and action thereon 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  According to Wis. Stat. 985.06(2), cities are required to designate newspapers for the 

publication of Council proceedings and other city legal notices.  Such newspapers must be published in the 

City, although a fourth class city in which there is no eligible paper published may designate a newspaper 

published in the county and having a general circulation in the city.  Currently Cedarburg is a 4
th

 class city. 

 

No other newspapers have expressed an interest in becoming the City’s Official Newspaper. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Designate News Graphic as the Official Newspaper.  This is the same 

newspaper as designated last year.   

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

N/A 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  The cost of publications in 2018 was approximately $4,000.  A change in State law 

now permits municipalities to publish summaries of ordinances, rather than the entire text.  This has helped to  

keep publishing costs down during the last several years.   

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  N/A 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Constance McHugh, City Clerk 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Constance McHugh, City Clerk 
 

 

Page 80 of 188



Page 81 of 188



Page 82 of 188



Page 83 of 188



Page 84 of 188



Page 85 of 188



Page 86 of 188



Page 87 of 188



Page 88 of 188



Page 89 of 188



Page 90 of 188



Page 91 of 188



Page 92 of 188



Page 93 of 188



Page 94 of 188



Page 95 of 188



Page 96 of 188



Page 97 of 188



Page 98 of 188



Page 99 of 188



Page 100 of 188



Page 101 of 188



Page 102 of 188



Page 103 of 188



Page 104 of 188



Page 105 of 188



Page 106 of 188



Page 107 of 188



Page 108 of 188



Page 109 of 188



Page 110 of 188



Page 111 of 188



Page 112 of 188



Page 113 of 188



Page 114 of 188



Page 115 of 188



Page 116 of 188



Page 117 of 188



Page 118 of 188



Page 119 of 188



Page 120 of 188



Page 121 of 188



Page 122 of 188



Page 123 of 188



Page 124 of 188



Page 125 of 188



Page 126 of 188



Page 127 of 188



Page 128 of 188



Page 129 of 188



Page 130 of 188



Page 131 of 188



Page 132 of 188



Page 133 of 188



Page 134 of 188



Page 135 of 188



Page 136 of 188



Page 137 of 188



Page 138 of 188



Page 139 of 188



Page 140 of 188



Page 141 of 188



Page 142 of 188



Page 143 of 188



Page 144 of 188



Page 145 of 188



Page 146 of 188



Page 147 of 188



Page 148 of 188



Page 149 of 188



Page 150 of 188



Page 151 of 188



Page 152 of 188



Page 153 of 188



Page 154 of 188



Page 155 of 188



Page 156 of 188



Page 157 of 188



Page 158 of 188



Page 159 of 188



Page 160 of 188



Page 161 of 188



Page 162 of 188



Page 163 of 188



Page 164 of 188



Page 165 of 188



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 29, 2019                                                                           ITEM NO:    13. H.  

 

                           

TITLE:    Consider the appointment of Samantha Landre as agent for the Cedarburg Art Museum & 

Society, Inc.; and action thereon 

 

 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:     All corporations holding an alcohol beverage license must appoint an agent who is 

given full authority and control over the licensed premises and over all commercial activities on the premises 

relating to alcohol beverages.  The Cedarburg Art museum & Society, Inc. has appointed Samantha Landre as 

agent to replace Pamela Caserta Hugdahl.  This change must be approved by the Common Council per State 

Statutes.  The agent must, with respect to character, record and reputation, be satisfactory to the Council. 

 

The Police Department has completed a background check and Chief Frank has no objection to the agent 

appointment. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Approve the appointment of Samantha Landre as agent for the Cedarburg 

Art Museum & Society, Inc. at W63 N675 Washington Avenue.  

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  $10 fee for change in appointment. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:        None        

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:    Cedarburg Art Museum & Society, Inc. 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:         Connie McHugh, City Clerk   376-3919   
 
 
 

 

Page 166 of 188



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 29, 2019                                                    ITEM NO:   13. I. 

 

 

 

TITLE:   Consider bids received for the fire department roof replacement; and action thereon 

 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:    Staff advertised and received bids for the replacement of the roof on the fire 

department station 1.  A total of four bids were received and the low bid was submitted by JT Rams of 

Saukville in the amount of $61,045.  Other bids submitted were $72,358, $72,308 and $79,800. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends award of the contract to JT Rams for $61,045 

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

          

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  $75,000 was budgeted for this 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Michael Baier 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Michael Baier – Building Inspection Department 

262-375-7609 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 167 of 188



CITY OF CEDARBURG
   TRANSFER LIST

                4/4/19-4/22/19

Date Amount                 Transfer to
PWSB CHECKING ACCOUNT

4/3/2019 $10,000.00 PWSB Payroll
4/4/2009 $2,927.10 Light & Water-March usage

4/10/2019 $1,500.00 Pitney Bowes-postage

4/11/2019 $2,090.51 Light & Water-March usage

4/11/2019 $6,130.31 Health Savings Accounts-contributions for 3/24/19-4/6/19

4/11/2019 $2,448.59 ICMA-contributions for 3/24/19-4/6/19

4/11/2019 $4,203.91 North Shore Bank-contributions for 3/24/19-4/6/19

4/11/2019 $467.50 Police Association-contributions for 3/24/19-4/6/19

4/11/2019 $1,477.82 State of Wisconsin-child support payment

4/12/2019 $195,000.00 PWSB Payroll

4/15/2019 $77,421.37 Lottery credit settlement with MATC and County

4/17/2019 $12,671.84 State of Wisconsin-Marach sales tax

4/18/2019 $589.67 Light & Water-March usage

4/22/2019 $37,650.92 Light & Water-March usage

$344,579.54

PWSB PAYROLL CHECKING ACCOUNT

4/5/2019 $8,702.41 Payroll for 1st quarter EMS

4/5/2019 $2,045.24 Payroll taxes for 1st quarter EMS

4/12/2019 $138,635.43 Payroll for 3/24/19-4/6/19

4/12/2019 $55,615.36 Payroll taxes for 3/24/19-4/6/19

$204,998.44

PWSB MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT

4/10/2019 $300,000.00 PWSB Checking

BMO HARRIS TEMPORARY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

4/15/2019 $233,027.21 Lottery credit settlement with School Districts

Page 168 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 1

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

111300   PWSB Checking

ADP, LLC.Paid Chk#  031444 4/5/2019

$447.40 TREAS. PROCESSINGE 100-515600-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 532813079

Total   ADP, LLC. $447.40

AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE CO.Paid Chk#  031445 4/5/2019

$1,288.74 SETTLEMENT CLAIM #01-001-166387E 700-519400-546   INSURANCE CLAIMS - 2019 01-001-166387

Total   AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE CO. $1,288.74

ASPEN HOMESPaid Chk#  031446 4/5/2019

$657.15 REFUND-PAID TWICER 601-464220   RESERVE CAPACITY FEE REFUND

$852.79 REFUND-PAID TWICER 400-467520   LIBRARY IMPACT FEE REFUND

$975.59 REFUND-PAID TWICER 300-467530   POLICE IMPACT FEE REFUND

$1,164.65 REFUND-PAID TWICER 250-467510   PARK EQUIPMENT IMPACT FEE REFUND

$1,917.68 REFUND-PAID TWICEG 100-256201   DUE TO L&W IMPACT FEES REFUND

Total   ASPEN HOMES $5,567.86

AT&T LONG DISTANCEPaid Chk#  031447 4/5/2019

$33.37 MARCH LONG DISTANCEE 260-555110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 836841746

$3.98 MARCH LONG DISTANCEE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 836841746

$164.19 MARCH LONG DISTANCEG 100-156200   DUE FROM LIGHT & WATER 836841746

Total   AT&T LONG DISTANCE $201.54

AT&TPO BOX 5080Paid Chk#  031448 4/5/2019

$48.47 DPW-PHONEE 100-533210-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760303

$186.00 LIBR-PHONEE 260-555110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760303

$65.60 CWRC-PHONEE 601-573825-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760303

$65.44 CH-PHONEE 100-518100-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760303

$51.12 FD-PHONEE 100-522230-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760303

Total   AT&TPO BOX 5080 $416.63

AURORA EAPPaid Chk#  031449 4/5/2019

$99.75 ER-QUARTERLY FEEG 100-156200   DUE FROM LIGHT & WATER IN 19624

$356.75 ER-QUARTERLY FEEE 100-519200-161   EAP/125 ADMIN IN 19624

$100.00 ER-QUARTERLY FEEE 260-555110-161   EAP/125 ADMIN IN 19624

Total   AURORA EAP $556.50

AUTOMATIC ENTRANCES OF WI.,INCPaid Chk#  031450 4/5/2019

$395.00 LIBR-MAINTENANCEE 260-555110-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC 1983524

Total   AUTOMATIC ENTRANCES OF WI.,INC $395.00

BAKER & TAYLOR INCPaid Chk#  031451 4/5/2019

$73.43 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034398558

$337.39 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034398558

$35.00 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSE 260-555110-322   DONATION EXPENDITURES 2034417585

$467.21 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034423467

$87.82 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034423468

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR INC $1,000.85

Page 169 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 2

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC.Paid Chk#  031452 4/5/2019

$1,409.00 IT-2019 FUND ACCTG SUPPORTE 100-514700-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 00158642

Total   BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC. $1,409.00

BEYER S HARDWARE STOREPaid Chk#  031453 4/5/2019

$40.99 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522120-347   SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 145551
$20.05 DPW-SUPPLIESE 100-533210-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 146288

$72.96 DPW-SUPPLIESE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 146808

$47.39 DPW-PARTSE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 146832

$4.12 DPW-SUPPLIESE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 146835

$2.84 DPW-SUPPLIESE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 146914

$5.21 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 146922

$12.93 DPW-SUPPLIESE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 146930

$18.89 PARKS-HARDWAREE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 146939
$3.86 DPW-SUPPLIESE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 146947

$45.87 CWRC-SUPPLLIESE 601-573830-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 146993

$20.23 CWRC-SUPPLIESE 601-573830-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 147163

$3.76 DPW-KEYSE 100-533210-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 147224

$18.43 BI-SUPPLIESE 100-522310-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 147263

Total   BEYER S HARDWARE STORE $317.53

BROOKS TRACTORPaid Chk#  031454 4/5/2019

$112.79 DPW-PARTSE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS M37611

Total   BROOKS TRACTOR $112.79

BSN SPORTS LLCPaid Chk#  031455 4/5/2019

$1,145.00 REC-PROGRAMSE 220-555390-347   SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 904851309

Total   BSN SPORTS LLC $1,145.00

BUSINESS CARDPaid Chk#  031456 4/5/2019

$175.99 FORESTRY SUPPLIESE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1690

$224.00 FORESTRY TRAINING/TRAVELE 100-555510-330   TRAVEL & TRAINING 1690

$174.01 FORESTRYE 100-555510-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1690

$201.12 FORESTRY-REPAIR&MAINTE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1690

$201.12 FORESTRY-REPAIR&MAINTE 100-533440-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1690

$107.85 FORESTRYE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1690
$45.00 FORESTRY-TRAINING/TRAVELE 100-555510-330   TRAVEL & TRAINING 1690

$13.48 TREA-AMAZONE 100-515600-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 3413

$26.96 PARKS-AMAZONE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3413

$9.99 PARKS-AMAZONE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3413

$650.00 PARKS-SUNNY BUNNYE 220-555390-347   SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 3413

$9.00 PARKS-AMAZONE 100-555510-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 3413

$8.99 PARKS-AMAZONE 100-515600-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 3413

$15.00 PARKS-PLUGNPAYE 220-555390-347   SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 3413
$664.00 PARKS-MENARDSE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3413

Total   BUSINESS CARD $2,526.51

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.Paid Chk#  031457 4/5/2019

Page 170 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 3

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$903.00 PD-DELL PCE 100-522110-380   EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLA RMV2798

$172.96 IT-TREAS MONITORE 100-514700-380   EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLA RPG4649

Total   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $1,075.96

CEDARBURG FIRE DEPARTMENTPaid Chk#  031458 4/5/2019

$53,375.00 FD-2ND QTR OPERATING EXPENSEE 100-522230-235   OPERATING EXPENSES 2ND QTR

Total   CEDARBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT $53,375.00

CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATERPaid Chk#  031459 4/5/2019

$295.00 INSURANCE CLAIME 700-519400-523   INSURANCE CLAIMS - 2018 007278

Total   CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATER $295.00

CENSKY, JONPaid Chk#  031460 4/5/2019

$5,508.00 PLAN-MARCH2019E 100-566310-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 19-0002

Total   CENSKY, JON $5,508.00

CHIMNEY CONCEPTSPaid Chk#  031461 4/5/2019

$156.00 LIBR-REPAIRE 260-555110-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 14210

Total   CHIMNEY CONCEPTS $156.00

CINTAS CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031462 4/5/2019

$36.56 LIBR-MAINTENANCEE 260-555110-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC 184216277
$141.39 DPW-OPER SUPE 100-533210-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 184216706

Total   CINTAS CORPORATION $177.95

DORNER COMPANYPaid Chk#  031463 4/5/2019

$1,126.00 CWRC=MAINTENANCEE 601-573840-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 147146-IN

$772.76 CWRC=MAINTENANCEE 601-573840-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 147313-IN

Total   DORNER COMPANY $1,898.76

EGELHOFF LAWNMOWER SERVICEPaid Chk#  031464 4/5/2019

$27.95 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 252478

$91.45 DPW-PARTSE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 252902

$199.96 DPW-STREET REPAIRE 100-533311-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 252904

Total   EGELHOFF LAWNMOWER SERVICE $319.36

FACILITY IT GROUP INCPaid Chk#  031465 4/5/2019

$795.00 PD-UPS SERVICE CONTRACTE 100-522110-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 290319-3

Total   FACILITY IT GROUP INC $795.00

GALL PLUMBING, INCPaid Chk#  031466 4/5/2019

$150.00 LIBR-MAINTENANCEE 260-555110-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC 15590

Total   GALL PLUMBING, INC $150.00

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.Paid Chk#  031467 4/5/2019

$90.00 PD-CAR #7E 100-522120-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 267439

Total   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $90.00

GRAFTON SENIOR CENTERPaid Chk#  031468 4/5/2019

Page 171 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 4

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$882.53 SRCTR-TOURE 100-555140-390   OTHER EXPENSES 100

Total   GRAFTON SENIOR CENTER $882.53

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICESPaid Chk#  031469 4/5/2019

$320.79 DPW-OPER SUPPLIESE 100-533210-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3692

$249.00 DPW-OPER SUPPLIESE 100-533210-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 3692
$1,521.00 BI-CW COMPE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3692

$353.48 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3692

Total   HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $2,444.27

IN TOUCHPaid Chk#  031470 4/5/2019

$225.00 CHAIR MASSAGESG 100-215915   EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENTS 4219

Total   IN TOUCH $225.00

JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE/ROYAL FPaid Chk#  031471 4/5/2019

$2,048.76 LIBR-MAINTENANCEE 260-555110-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC MIL03190683

$1,951.20 LIBR-MAINTENANCEE 260-555110-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC MIL03190684

$914.94 LIBR-MAINTENANCEE 260-555110-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC MIL04190378

Total   JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE/ROYAL F $4,914.90

JASON GOYETTEPaid Chk#  031472 4/5/2019

$25.00 DPW-REFUNDR 100-463101   PUBLIC WORKS FEES 1

Total   JASON GOYETTE $25.00

JESSICA KEITHPaid Chk#  031473 4/5/2019

$793.06 CK REQ-CLAIM SETTLEMENTE 700-519400-546   INSURANCE CLAIMS - 2019 1

Total   JESSICA KEITH $793.06

JOHN M. ELLSWORTH CO.,INC.Paid Chk#  031474 4/5/2019

$155.31 CWRC-SUPPLIESE 601-573830-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0615744-IN

Total   JOHN M. ELLSWORTH CO.,INC. $155.31

LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC-MILPaid Chk#  031475 4/5/2019

$230.95 DWP-PARTSE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 1277188P

($116.40) DWP-PARTSE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS CM1277182P

Total   LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC-MIL $114.55

LANNON STONE PRODUCTS, INC.Paid Chk#  031476 4/5/2019

$122.26 DPW-STREET REPAIR/MAINTE 100-533311-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1207115

Total   LANNON STONE PRODUCTS, INC. $122.26

LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLYPaid Chk#  031477 4/5/2019

$85.77 DPW-STORM REPAIR/MAINTE 100-533440-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE M11324

Total   LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY $85.77

MIDLAND HEALTH TESTING SERVICEPaid Chk#  031478 4/5/2019

$150.78 LW-DRUG TESTG 100-156200   DUE FROM LIGHT & WATER m677

$75.40 LW-DRUG TESTE 601-573805-161   EAP/125 ADMIN m677

$75.40 LW-DRUG TESTE 100-533210-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES m677

Page 172 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 5

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   MIDLAND HEALTH TESTING SERVICE $301.58

MID-MORAINE ASSOCIATION-JACKSOPaid Chk#  031479 4/5/2019

$669.16 2018-19 MEMBERSHIP DUESE 100-511100-320   PROF PUBLICATIONS AND DU 1

Total   MID-MORAINE ASSOCIATION-JACKSO $669.16

NAPA AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  031480 4/5/2019

$79.96 CWRC-MAINTE 601-573845-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 5269-001008

$7.04 DPW-PARTSE 100-533210-353   MAINTENANCE PARTS 5269-001087

Total   NAPA AUTO PARTS $87.00

NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSPECTIONPaid Chk#  031481 4/5/2019

$80.00 LIBR-ELEVATOR INSPECTIONE 260-555110-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC 0344350

$80.00 CH-ELEVATOR INSPECTIONE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 0344352
$128.00 SRCTR-LIFT INSPECTIONE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 0344405

Total   NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION $288.00

NEDLAND INDUSTRIES, INC.Paid Chk#  031482 4/5/2019

$805.00 CWRC-REFUSEE 601-573830-297   REFUSE COLLECTION 34723

Total   NEDLAND INDUSTRIES, INC. $805.00

NEU S BUILDING CENTER, INC.Paid Chk#  031483 4/5/2019

$204.97 DPW-SUPPLIESE 100-533311-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3921687

Total   NEU S BUILDING CENTER, INC. $204.97

NEWMAN CHEVROLETPaid Chk#  031484 4/5/2019

$328.71 PD-MAINTENANCEE 100-522120-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 10691

Total   NEWMAN CHEVROLET $328.71

OFFICE DEPOTPaid Chk#  031485 4/5/2019

$17.99 ASSESSOR-SUPPLIESE 100-515400-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 28768298300

$25.99 BI-SUPPLIESE 100-522310-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 287682983001

$54.98 EM-SUPPLIESE 100-522410-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 287682983001

$58.75 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 291233591001

$7.04 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 291512859001

$3.98 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 291512860001

$39.51 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 293529694001

$93.38 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 293944269001

Total   OFFICE DEPOT $301.62

OLSENS PIGGLY WIGGLYPaid Chk#  031486 4/5/2019

$45.43 LIBR-REFRESHMENTSE 100-519200-335   LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT 36741

Total   OLSENS PIGGLY WIGGLY $45.43

ONTECH SYSTEMS, INCPaid Chk#  031487 4/5/2019

$1,416.00 IT-BARRACUDA BU RENEWALE 100-514700-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40111

$75.00 CWRC-STORAGECRAFT RENEWALE 601-573825-312   COMPUTER/COPIER SUPPLIE 40113

$175.00 IT-VMWARE RENEWALE 100-514700-380   EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLA 40128

$81.00 IT-VERMONT SYS WEBSITE ISSUEE 220-555390-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC 40205

Page 173 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 6

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$602.12 IT-NEW COMPUTER SETUPE 100-514700-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40205

Total   ONTECH SYSTEMS, INC $2,349.12

OZAUKEE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPTPaid Chk#  031488 4/5/2019

$8,801.54 DPW-SNOW&SALT MATERIALE 100-533450-450   SNOW AND ICE MATERIALS BILL0025922

Total   OZAUKEE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT $8,801.54

PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO.Paid Chk#  031489 4/5/2019

$955.50 PARKS-MAINTENANCEE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE INV713114

Total   PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. $955.50

QUILL CORP.Paid Chk#  031490 4/5/2019

$103.76 COMPLEX-COFFEEE 100-518100-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 5928127

$25.74 BI-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 100-522310-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 5931018
$186.72 COMPLEX-COFFEEE 100-518100-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 5931018

Total   QUILL CORP. $316.22

R A SMITH NATIONALPaid Chk#  031491 4/5/2019

$5,616.74 ENG-THE GLEN AT CEDAR CREEK CONST. INSP.G 100-239257   DEVELOP AGREE-THE GLEN AT C 143002

Total   R A SMITH NATIONAL $5,616.74

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB.Paid Chk#  031492 4/5/2019

$137.00 PD-TEST05 DUQUENOIS-LEVINE/10E 100-522120-380   EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLA 0392526-IN

Total   SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB. $137.00

SNAP-ON INDUSTRIALPaid Chk#  031493 4/5/2019

$366.02 DPW-STREET REPAIR/MAINTE 100-533311-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE ARV/39309693

Total   SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL $366.02

SNI SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  031494 4/5/2019

$4,048.75 DPW-GEOBLENDE 100-533450-450   SNOW AND ICE MATERIALS 138887

Total   SNI SOLUTIONS $4,048.75

STATE OF WI-DSPS-93086Paid Chk#  031495 4/5/2019

$50.00 COMPLEX-PERMIT TO OPERATE FEEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 498578

Total   STATE OF WI-DSPS-93086 $50.00

STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  031496 4/5/2019

$910.00 PD-UNIFORMSE 100-522120-346   UNIFORMS I1359793

Total   STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENT $910.00

SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENTPaid Chk#  031497 4/5/2019

$384.50 PD-EQUIPMENTE 100-522120-380   EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLA 0002806-IN

Total   SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT $384.50

TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639Paid Chk#  031498 4/5/2019

$434.00 PD-INTERNETE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 709864401032

Total   TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639 $434.00

Page 174 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 7

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

UNIFIRST CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031499 4/5/2019

$56.42 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 0961045783

$90.00 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 0961064020

$48.35 CWRC-MAINTENANCEE 601-573845-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 0961065156

$46.01 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESE 100-533210-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 0961065160

Total   UNIFIRST CORPORATION $240.78

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  031500 4/5/2019

$825.39 CWRC-SUPPLIESE 601-573825-370   LAB SUPPLIES 845794

Total   USA BLUEBOOK $825.39

WISCONSIN HUMANE SOCIETYPaid Chk#  031501 4/5/2019

$30.00 PD-BOARDING FEEE 100-522110-213   ANIMAL POUND 1373

Total   WISCONSIN HUMANE SOCIETY $30.00

ZUERN BUILDING PRODUCTSPaid Chk#  031502 4/5/2019

$22.30 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 139887

Total   ZUERN BUILDING PRODUCTS $22.30

AIRGAS USA LLCPaid Chk#  031503 4/12/2019

$25.42 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9960744762

Total   AIRGAS USA LLC $25.42

BADGER STATE WASTE, LLCPaid Chk#  031504 4/12/2019

$14,553.00 CWRC-MONTHLY DISPOSALG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2314

Total   BADGER STATE WASTE, LLC $14,553.00

BADGER THERMAL UNLIMITED, LLCPaid Chk#  031505 4/12/2019

$237.86 COMPLEX-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 140332

Total   BADGER THERMAL UNLIMITED, LLC $237.86

BAKER & TAYLOR AUDIOBOOK PREPaid Chk#  031506 4/12/2019

$160.78 LIBR-CMDG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034423254

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR AUDIOBOOK PRE $160.78

BAKER & TAYLOR AV PRE PROCESSPaid Chk#  031507 4/12/2019

$22.11 LIBR-VIDMASSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE H27031290

$21.03 LIBR-VIDMASSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE H30776200

$137.80 LIBR-VIDMASSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE H31093260

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR AV PRE PROCESS $180.94

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKSPaid Chk#  031508 4/12/2019

$35.00 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034372948

$392.37 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034440338

$466.36 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443155

$60.75 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443156

$8.00 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443156

$299.05 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443156

$17.00 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443156

Page 175 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 8

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$461.06 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443545

$464.52 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443546

$46.94 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034443547

$197.12 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034453592

$112.21 LIBR-BOOKSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034456896

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,560.38

BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLPPaid Chk#  031509 4/12/2019

$2,195.55 TREAS-TEMP AP HELPG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BT1387035

$5,500.00 ADMIN-2018 AUDITG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BT1393540

$15,250.00 ADMIN-2018 AUDITG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BT1393540

Total   BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP $22,945.55

BEYER S HARDWARE STOREPaid Chk#  031510 4/12/2019

$4.80 COMPLEX-PIPEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147120

$4.76 COMPLEX-KEYSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147121

$40.81 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147212

$10.48 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147264

$8.16 PARKS-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147308

$18.11 COMPLEX-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147338

$41.46 COMPLEX-KEYSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147343

$3.59 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147371

$28.95 COMPLEX-HARDWAREG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147382

$44.13 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147388

$0.81 COMPLEX-HARDWAREG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147396

$19.79 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147399

Total   BEYER S HARDWARE STORE $225.85

BROWN, NANCYPaid Chk#  031511 4/12/2019

$114.00 SRCTR-REFUND TOUR CANCELLATIONG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1

Total   BROWN, NANCY $114.00

CARDMEMBER SERVICEPaid Chk#  031512 4/12/2019

$60.00 PARKS-TRAININGG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$365.93 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$35.00 PARKS-TRAININGG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$25.00 PARKS-TRAININGG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$113.73 PARKS-EQUIPMENTG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$546.99 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$253.92 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$195.00 PARKS-SAFETY EQUIPMENTG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

$35.00 PARKS-TRAININGG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6166

Total   CARDMEMBER SERVICE $1,630.57

CARLIN SALES CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031513 4/12/2019

$1,138.56 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 360588-00

Total   CARLIN SALES CORPORATION $1,138.56

CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATERPaid Chk#  031514 4/12/2019

Page 176 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 9

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$12,362.16 SEWER BILLINGG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 007333

$138.56 SEWER BILLINGG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 007334

Total   CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATER $12,500.72

CINTAS CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031515 4/12/2019

$141.39 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 184218201

Total   CINTAS CORPORATION $141.39

CNA SURETYPaid Chk#  031516 4/12/2019

$30.00 CLERKS-PROFESSIONAL SERVICESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 64593049N

Total   CNA SURETY $30.00

CONLEY MEDIA, LLCPaid Chk#  031517 4/12/2019

$626.64 CLERKS-LEGAL PUBLICATIONSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 265190319

Total   CONLEY MEDIA, LLC $626.64

CULLIGAN OF WEST BENDPaid Chk#  031518 4/12/2019

$70.00 LIBR-MAINTENANCE CONTRACTG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 502X03418805

Total   CULLIGAN OF WEST BEND $70.00

DEMCOPaid Chk#  031519 4/12/2019

$100.26 LIBR-SUPPLIESG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6580069
$562.29 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6583436

Total   DEMCO $662.55

EGELHOFF LAWNMOWER SERVICEPaid Chk#  031520 4/12/2019

$36.10 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 252880

Total   EGELHOFF LAWNMOWER SERVICE $36.10

FASTENAL COMPANYPaid Chk#  031521 4/12/2019

$43.42 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU109729

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY $43.42

FIRESIDE THEATREPaid Chk#  031522 4/12/2019

$3,481.40 SRCTR-TOURSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 698548

Total   FIRESIDE THEATRE $3,481.40

FIRST ADVANTAGE OCC HEALTH SVCPaid Chk#  031523 4/12/2019

$78.34 1ST QTR DRUG TESTINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2508291903

$88.82 1ST QTR DRUG TESTINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2508291903

Total   FIRST ADVANTAGE OCC HEALTH SVC $167.16

GUTHRIE & FREYPaid Chk#  031524 4/12/2019

$75.00 COMPLEX-5/1/19-7/31/19 SYSTEM RENTALG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0166042

Total   GUTHRIE & FREY $75.00

HOUSEMAN & FEIND, LLPPaid Chk#  031525 4/12/2019

$1,007.35 AMCASTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 44867

$409.50 PROCHNOWG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 44945

Page 177 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 10

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$474.25 FESTIVALG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 44945

$2,040.90G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 44945

$80.00 AMCASTG 350-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 44950

Total   HOUSEMAN & FEIND, LLP $4,012.00

HVA PRODUCTS INCPaid Chk#  031526 4/12/2019

$1,025.00 LIBR-MAINTENANCEG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 50476

Total   HVA PRODUCTS INC $1,025.00

JM BRENNAN, INC.Paid Chk#  031527 4/12/2019

$245.00 CH-BOILER MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SALES000105

$245.00 GYM-BOILER MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SALES000105

$245.00 SRCTR-BOILER MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SALES000105

$4,394.00 COMPLEX-GAS VALVESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SALES000106

Total   JM BRENNAN, INC. $5,129.00

JOHN M. ELLSWORTH CO.,INC.Paid Chk#  031528 4/12/2019

$107.11 CRCW-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0617359-IN

Total   JOHN M. ELLSWORTH CO.,INC. $107.11

JOHNSON CONTROLS371967Paid Chk#  031529 4/12/2019

$663.62 COMPLEX-CHG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 20813255

Total   JOHNSON CONTROLS371967 $663.62

KOHN LAW FIRMPaid Chk#  031530 4/12/2019

$231.76 GARNISHMENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 041119

Total   KOHN LAW FIRM $231.76

LANGE ENTERPRISESPaid Chk#  031531 4/12/2019

$32.54 BI-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 68552

Total   LANGE ENTERPRISES $32.54

LETTERS & SIGNSPaid Chk#  031532 4/12/2019

$648.00 EM-SIGNSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3849

Total   LETTERS & SIGNS $648.00

MATHESON TRI-GASPaid Chk#  031533 4/12/2019

$22.32 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 51417229

$22.32 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 51442901

Total   MATHESON TRI-GAS $44.64

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICALPaid Chk#  031534 4/12/2019

$197.54 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0659571-IN

Total   MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL $197.54

MONARCH LIBRARY SYSTEMPaid Chk#  031535 4/12/2019

$369.50 LIBR-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 414578

Total   MONARCH LIBRARY SYSTEM $369.50

Page 178 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 11

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUPPaid Chk#  031536 4/12/2019

$1,268.30 CWRC-ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP TO MEGG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP $1,268.30

NAPA AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  031537 4/12/2019

$70.56 DPW-OILG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-002034
$154.12 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-003064

$18.78 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-003091

$7.99 CRWC-RADIATOR CAPSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-003139

Total   NAPA AUTO PARTS $251.45

OFFICE DEPOTPaid Chk#  031538 4/12/2019

$180.58 LIBR-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 291153277001

Total   OFFICE DEPOT $180.58

OLIVER FIONTAR LLCPaid Chk#  031539 4/12/2019

$23,402.50 TIF#4-DRAW 11G 350-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 507

$662.53 TIF#4-DRAW 11G 350-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 508

Total   OLIVER FIONTAR LLC $24,065.03

OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLYPaid Chk#  031540 4/12/2019

$3.58 LIBR-SPECIAL EVENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 36726

$7.18 DPW-GOOSE EGG OILG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 36787

$97.59 LIBR-SPECIAL EVENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 36817

Total   OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLY $108.35

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANYPaid Chk#  031541 4/12/2019

$40.14 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6951 49529-01

Total   ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY $40.14

OUT & OUT CATERINGPaid Chk#  031542 4/12/2019

$39.98 SRCTR-SPECIAL EVENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE E06957

Total   OUT & OUT CATERING $39.98

OWEN S OFFICE SUPPLIESPaid Chk#  031543 4/12/2019

$71.55 LIBR-BUSINESS CARDSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 28205

Total   OWEN S OFFICE SUPPLIES $71.55

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIALPaid Chk#  031544 4/12/2019

$112.51 CLERKS-COPIERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3308568152

Total   PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL $112.51

POMP S TIRE SERVICE, INC.Paid Chk#  031545 4/12/2019

$275.00 DPW-TIRESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 430080048

Total   POMP S TIRE SERVICE, INC. $275.00

QUALITY STATE OIL CO., INC.Paid Chk#  031546 4/12/2019

$466.91 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2835498

$1,303.51 DPW-OILG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2835770

Page 179 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 12

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$55.30 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3173852

Total   QUALITY STATE OIL CO., INC. $1,825.72

REINDERS,INC.Paid Chk#  031547 4/12/2019

$588.20 PARKS-FIELD MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1773621-00

Total   REINDERS,INC. $588.20

RNOW INCPaid Chk#  031548 4/12/2019

$63.72 DPW-FILTER SWEEPERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2019-55478

$563.82 DPW-PUMP SWEEPERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2019-55488

Total   RNOW INC $627.54

ROMANOWSKY, LAURAPaid Chk#  031549 4/12/2019

$100.00 PARKS-STEM CLASS REFUNDG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   ROMANOWSKY, LAURA $100.00

SABEL MECHANICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  031550 4/12/2019

$7,968.00 CWRC-GARFIELD PUMPG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19105

Total   SABEL MECHANICAL, LLC $7,968.00

SCHOLASTIC INCPaid Chk#  031551 4/12/2019

$9.59 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19095757
$28.00 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19122820

Total   SCHOLASTIC INC $37.59

SNAP-ON INDUSTRIALPaid Chk#  031552 4/12/2019

$100.62 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ARV/39394345

$219.03 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ARV/39427640

Total   SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL $319.65

STATE OF WI-DSPS-93086Paid Chk#  031553 4/12/2019

$50.00 LIBR-PERMIT TO OPERATEG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 499249

$100.00 COMPLEX-PERMIT TO OPERATEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 499249

Total   STATE OF WI-DSPS-93086 $150.00

TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639Paid Chk#  031554 4/12/2019

$13.26 DPW-TV BOXESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APRIL2019

$19.88 PD-TV BOXESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APRIL2019

Total   TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639 $33.14

TRAFFIC ANALYSIS & DESIGN, INCPaid Chk#  031555 4/12/2019

$706.00 ENG-60 BUSINESS PARKG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 12237

Total   TRAFFIC ANALYSIS & DESIGN, INC $706.00

TRESTER HOIST & EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  031556 4/12/2019

$36.60 CWRC-LIFTING SLINGSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7244346

Total   TRESTER HOIST & EQUIPMENT $36.60

UNIFIRST CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031557 4/12/2019

Page 180 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 13

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$48.35 DPW-EQUIPMENTG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1066237

$46.01 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1066241

Total   UNIFIRST CORPORATION $94.36

VISUAL IMAGE PHOTOGRAPHY, INC.Paid Chk#  031558 4/12/2019

$156.00 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7039

Total   VISUAL IMAGE PHOTOGRAPHY, INC. $156.00

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MNPaid Chk#  031559 4/12/2019

$35,524.26 COMPLEX-RUBBISH & RECYCLINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6334143-2275-

$17,154.72 COMPLEX-RUBBISH & RECYCLINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6334143-2275-

Total   WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN $52,678.98

WIL-KIL PEST CONTROLPaid Chk#  031560 4/12/2019

$46.00 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3598611

Total   WIL-KIL PEST CONTROL $46.00

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INCPaid Chk#  031561 4/12/2019

$1,466.30 DPW-SWEEPERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0174210-IN

Total   ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC $1,466.30

NEWMAN CHEVROLETPaid Chk#  031562 4/15/2019

$36,203.50 CWRC - PO 886 - 2019 CHEVROLET 2500 HD 4X4 LTG 601-185373   TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT NEW VEHICL

Total   NEWMAN CHEVROLET $36,203.50

WE ENERGIESPaid Chk#  031563 4/18/2019

$711.78 CHG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$741.16 FDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$131.23 BOY SCOUT HOUSEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$135.28 GIRL SCOUT HOUSEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$23.08 SEWER - GARFIELD #9G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$10.82 SEWER - KENZIE #11G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$591.60 LIBRARYG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$39.51 DPW - ELECTRICG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$12.96 SEWER - EVERGREEN #7G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$117.03 SEWER - PARK LANE CWRCG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$114.33 EMG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$517.39 FDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$933.84 GYMG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$12.27 SEWER - HIGHLAND #8G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$879.09 LINCOLN BLDGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$330.60 SEWER - PARK LANE CONTROL BLDGG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$1,163.29 DPW FACILITYG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$10.92 SEWER - DORCHESTER #4G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019
$24.65 POOLG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$10.25 SEWER - KEUP #10G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$9.57 PDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$712.39 PDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

$9.57 POOLG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

Page 181 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 14

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   WE ENERGIES $7,242.61

AARON BLUMPaid Chk#  031564 4/19/2019

$150.00 PARKS-ARCHERY CANCELLATIONG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   AARON BLUM $150.00

ACL LABORATORIESPaid Chk#  031565 4/19/2019

$28.42 PD-OP/OR VENOUS DRAWG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE A6618-201903

Total   ACL LABORATORIES $28.42

ADAPTOR INC.Paid Chk#  031566 4/19/2019

$634.00 CWRC-QUICK MIXG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33352

Total   ADAPTOR INC. $634.00

ADP, LLC.Paid Chk#  031567 4/19/2019

$242.24 TREAS-PAYROLL PROCESSINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 533265174

$563.36 TREAS-PAYROLL PROCESSINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 533592334

Total   ADP, LLC. $805.60

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INCPaid Chk#  031568 4/19/2019

$864.51 ENG-NR 216 COMPLIANCEG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2000195365

$215.74 ENG-NR 216 COMPLIANCEG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2000196664

Total   AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INC $1,080.25

ASSOCIATED BENEFIT & RISK CON.Paid Chk#  031569 4/19/2019

$1,533.00 TREAS-CONSULTINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 17142

$383.00 TREAS-CONSULTINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 17142

Total   ASSOCIATED BENEFIT & RISK CON. $1,916.00

BEYER S HARDWARE STOREPaid Chk#  031570 4/19/2019

$87.28 PARKS-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147244

$7.19 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147275

$10.73 PARKS-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147315

$26.40 PARKS-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147318

$47.94 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147479

$5.38 EG-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147493

$135.86 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147507

$22.48 EG-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147514

$8.80 EM-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147515

Total   BEYER S HARDWARE STORE $352.06

BLUM, ERINPaid Chk#  031571 4/19/2019

$540.00 SR CTR-WATERCOLOR INSTRUCTIONG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   BLUM, ERIN $540.00

CAROLINE AIELLOPaid Chk#  031572 4/19/2019

$110.00 PARKS-REFUND FOR CANCELLATION YOUTH 
SOCCER

G 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Page 182 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 15

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   CAROLINE AIELLO $110.00

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.Paid Chk#  031573 4/19/2019

$477.34 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RPH5666

Total   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $477.34

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSINPaid Chk#  031574 4/19/2019

$393.56 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 82450

$95.35 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 84992

Total   COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN $488.91

COMPUTER EXPLORERSPaid Chk#  031575 4/19/2019

$880.00 PARKS-SPRING BREAK STEM CLASSESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   COMPUTER EXPLORERS $880.00

CSM CORPORATE WORX - SAUKVILLEPaid Chk#  031576 4/19/2019

$180.00 PD-OFFICER PHYSICALSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32053

Total   CSM CORPORATE WORX - SAUKVILLE $180.00

DIGITAL EDGE OF GRAFTONPaid Chk#  031577 4/19/2019

$1,245.00 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   DIGITAL EDGE OF GRAFTON $1,245.00

EGELHOFF LAWNMOWER SERVICEPaid Chk#  031578 4/19/2019

$105.00 PARKS-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 252694

$99.16 PARKS-EQUIP REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 252749

$1,082.36 PARKS-EQUIPMENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 252789

$791.95 PARKS-EQUIPMENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 252791

Total   EGELHOFF LAWNMOWER SERVICE $2,078.47

EXPRESS PROMOTIONSPaid Chk#  031579 4/19/2019

$520.53 PARKS-BRANDING SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 271547

Total   EXPRESS PROMOTIONS $520.53

FASTENAL COMPANYPaid Chk#  031580 4/19/2019

$83.39 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU109997

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY $83.39

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.Paid Chk#  031581 4/19/2019

$82.00 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 267709

$255.00 PD-REPAIR CAR 6G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 267843

Total   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $337.00

GRAINGERPaid Chk#  031582 4/19/2019

$7.79 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9106735112

$88.92 PARKS-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9130407076

Total   GRAINGER $96.71

ICD TRANSLATIONPaid Chk#  031583 4/19/2019

Page 183 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 16

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$250.00 PD-ICD INTERPRETATION INITIAL SIGN UP FEEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18577

Total   ICD TRANSLATION $250.00

JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC.Paid Chk#  031584 4/19/2019

$255.48 REC-COPIERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24586276

$288.45 TECH-2ND FLOOR COPIERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24586276
$322.47 TECH-1ST FLOOR COPIERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24586276

Total   JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC. $866.40

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTPaid Chk#  031585 4/19/2019

$663.62 COMPLEX-WET & DRY SPRINKLER INSPECTIONSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 208100240

Total   JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROT $663.62

LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INCPaid Chk#  031586 4/19/2019

$98.95 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 286546

$751.30 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 286551

$25.00 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 286553

$45.00 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 286554

$563.55 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 286703

Total   LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC $1,483.80

MANTEL ORTHODONTICSPaid Chk#  031587 4/19/2019

$90.00 PARKS-REFUND GYM RENTAL CANCELLATIONG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   MANTEL ORTHODONTICS $90.00

MIDWEST ATHLETIC FIELDSPaid Chk#  031588 4/19/2019

$2,760.86 PARKS-FIELD MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3599

Total   MIDWEST ATHLETIC FIELDS $2,760.86

MOEGENBURG WINDOW CLEAN-CHUCKPaid Chk#  031589 4/19/2019

$110.00 COMPLEX-WINDOW CLEANINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 41219

Total   MOEGENBURG WINDOW CLEAN-CHUCK $110.00

NLD BRAND SOLUTIONS LLCPaid Chk#  031590 4/19/2019

$624.80 PARKS-POMS APPARELG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 308

Total   NLD BRAND SOLUTIONS LLC $624.80

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIESPaid Chk#  031591 4/19/2019

$75.58 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 421578

$241.73 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 421579

Total   NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES $317.31

OZAUKEE ACE HARDWAREPaid Chk#  031592 4/19/2019

$22.46 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 158870

$54.87 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 158892

Total   OZAUKEE ACE HARDWARE $77.33

OZAUKEE DISPOSAL CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031593 4/19/2019

$1,525.00 CWRC-DUMPSTER PICK UPG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE IN51856

Page 184 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 17

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   OZAUKEE DISPOSAL CORPORATION $1,525.00

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC.Paid Chk#  031594 4/19/2019

$21.00 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1940064537

Total   PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC. $21.00

PLAY BY DESIGNPaid Chk#  031595 4/19/2019

$2,191.60 PARKS-WILLOWBROOK PLAYGROUND PROJECTG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3719

Total   PLAY BY DESIGN $2,191.60

POLICEONE.COMPaid Chk#  031596 4/19/2019

$495.00 PD-TRAININGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 55323

Total   POLICEONE.COM $495.00

PRO-TECH SECURITY SALESPaid Chk#  031597 4/19/2019

$310.00 PD-EQUIPMENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 28524

Total   PRO-TECH SECURITY SALES $310.00

REGISTRATION FEE TRUST-TV & RPPaid Chk#  031598 4/19/2019

$175.00 PD-UNPAID CITATIONSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   REGISTRATION FEE TRUST-TV & RP $175.00

ROTARY CLUB OF CEDARBURGPaid Chk#  031599 4/19/2019

$227.00 PD-Q2 DUESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1698

Total   ROTARY CLUB OF CEDARBURG $227.00

SELECT SOUND SERVICEPaid Chk#  031600 4/19/2019

$280.50 CH-SPEAKER CHAMBERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FP-S101720

Total   SELECT SOUND SERVICE $280.50

SETTLERS INNPaid Chk#  031601 4/19/2019

$650.23 CLERKS-ELECTION SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 006506

Total   SETTLERS INN $650.23

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INCPaid Chk#  031602 4/19/2019

$350.97 ENG-MONOPOLEG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 366338

Total   SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC $350.97

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLYPaid Chk#  031603 4/19/2019

$61.86 PARKS-STUMP RESTORATIONG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 90270730-001

Total   SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY $61.86

STAPLES ADVANTAGEPaid Chk#  031604 4/19/2019

$77.90 CLERKS-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8053911211

$7.89 ASSESSOR-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8053911211

$168.49 TREAS-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8053911211

Total   STAPLES ADVANTAGE $254.28

STATE OF WISCONSIN DOJ-PO2688+Paid Chk#  031605 4/19/2019

Page 185 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 18

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$238.00 PD-BACKGROUND CHECKSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE L4603T-MAR

Total   STATE OF WISCONSIN DOJ-PO2688+ $238.00

STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  031606 4/19/2019

$572.84 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE I1360530

$37.98 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE I1360532
$825.00 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE I1361614

Total   STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENT $1,435.82

SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP.Paid Chk#  031607 4/19/2019

$187.85 PARKS-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 224659

Total   SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP. $187.85

TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639Paid Chk#  031608 4/19/2019

$29.53 REC-PHONE CHARGESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$22.15 TREAS-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$36.91 POOL-PHONE CHARGESG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$14.77 FD-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$22.15 EG-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$59.07 CWRC-PHONE CHARGESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$14.77 SR CTR-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$14.77 PLANNING-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040
$22.15 ENG-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$14.77 ASSESSOR-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$36.92 CLERKS-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$7.38 ADMIN-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$29.53 DPW-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$14.77 BI-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601040

$66.44 CH-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601200

$7.38 MAYOR-PHONE CHARGESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 708014601200

Total   TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639 $413.46

TOP PACK DEFENSE LLCPaid Chk#  031609 4/19/2019

$112.18 PD-NEW EMPLOYEEMEDICAL SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2113

Total   TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC $112.18

TRANS UNION LLCPaid Chk#  031610 4/19/2019

$50.91 PD-MONTHLY SERVICEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 03906904

Total   TRANS UNION LLC $50.91

TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVEPaid Chk#  031611 4/19/2019

$50.00 PD-MARCH FEEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MARCH2019

Total   TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE $50.00

UNIFIRST CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031612 4/19/2019

$55.67 CWRC-EQUIPMENTG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1067332

$45.53 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1067344

Total   UNIFIRST CORPORATION $101.20

Page 186 of 188



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 04/24/19 12:52 PM

Page 19

APRIL 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  031613 4/19/2019

$94.72 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 858763

$226.39 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 861402

Total   USA BLUEBOOK $321.11

VALU RITE CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031614 4/19/2019

$1,125.00 ASSESSOR-CONTRACTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   VALU RITE CORPORATION $1,125.00

VIEVUPaid Chk#  031615 4/19/2019

$451.67 PD-BODY CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32648

$26.67 PD-MONTHLY FEE CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32649

Total   VIEVU $478.34

ZUERN BUILDING PRODUCTSPaid Chk#  031616 4/19/2019

$133.10 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 142066

Total   ZUERN BUILDING PRODUCTS $133.10

111300   PWSB Checking $358,706.65

Fund Summary

111300  PWSB Checking

100 GENERAL FUND $219,506.83

220 RECREATION PROGRAMS FUND $4,745.86

240 SWIMMING POOL FUND $184.86

250 PARKS IMPACT FEE FUND $1,164.65

260 LIBRARY FUND $13,209.29

300 DEBT SERVICE FUND $975.59

350 TIF DISTRICT FUND #4 $24,145.03

400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND $4,885.11

601 WATER RECYCLING CENTER $87,512.63

700 RISK MANAGEMENT FUND $2,376.80

$358,706.65

Page 187 of 188



Page 188 of 188


	Agenda 04-29-19
	CC Minutes 04-08-19
	Blue Sheet - LUP Amendment and Rezoning
	Res 2019-05 - Evergreen Blvd Land Use Plan Amendment
	Ord 2019-08 - Evergreen Blvd Rezoning
	Cedarburg Trail Condo Concept Plan
	Sheets and Views
	CONCEPT PLAN


	Cedar Trail Condo Drawings
	Minutes re rezoning and LUP Amendment
	CC-20A Filling aldermanic position
	CM 1st District Applicant Questions 2019
	1st District Applicants
	Blue Sheet - Highland Drive Lift Station Contract
	Highland Lift Station Bid Tab
	Blue Sheet - TID No 3 Update
	TID No 3 Dev Agreement Signed
	Blue Sheet - UTV Ordinance
	Ord 2019-09 - UTV amendment
	Res 2019-06 - Depositories
	Blue Sheet - Official Newspaper
	2018 Financial Report
	Blue Sheet - CAM agent change
	Blue Sheet - FD Roof Replacement
	Bills
	Transfer List
	Check Detail Register 4-24-19

	CA Report 04 25 19



